COLORADO
E % Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 8, 2020

Sara A. Glinatsis
Sunrise Mining LLC
P.O. Box 2134
Monument, CO 80132

Re: May Day ldaho Mine Complex, Revision Denial, Permit No. M-1981-185, Technical Revision Denial,
Revision No. TR-9

Dear Ms. Glinatsis:

On October 2, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for a Technical Revision to Permit
No. M-1981-185, the May Day Idaho Mine Complex, addressing the following:

- Removal of the Ball Mill from the May Day 1 area and miscellaneous equipment from the Base of Operations
Area

During the review process, an adequacy review dated October 8, 2019 outlined the items required to render a decision. The
extended due date to submit these items was Friday January 3, 2019. The required items were not submitted, therefore on
January 8, 2020 the Division has denied your Technical Revision.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-
3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

L

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Jack Nielson, Sunrise Mining LLC
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